

## IEEE Signal Processing Society

### P3339 Synthetic Aperture Radiometry Working Group

Minutes for 16th meeting. May 31, 2024, Time 11:00 AM – 12:00 noon EDT via teleconference

1. The meeting was called to order by the chair at 11:09 AM, ET.
2. Introductions were made.
3. Quorum was met with the presence of the following attendees.
  - Brian Sequeira (V), Peter Vouras (V), Corina Nafornta (V), Ramesh Annavajjala (V).
  - The meeting proceeded as normal.
4. The agenda for meeting #16 was approved unanimously.
  - Ramesh Annavajjala made a motion, with Corina Nafornta seconding the motion, to approve the agenda for meeting #16.
  - No objections were made for unanimous approval.
5. Ramesh Annavajjala read out the minutes of meeting #15 that was conducted ad hoc.
6. Call for patents was made. None reported.
7. Discussion topics
  - Chair, Brian Sequeira, went through the document “Discussion Of Outlined Topics”.
8. New Business
  - Peter Vouras planned to share a Google Drive folder to the members of this workgroup as a repo for reference papers.
9. Future Meetings
  - Meeting #17 is scheduled for June 28, 2024, at 11 AM ET.
10. The meeting was adjourned at 12 PM, ET, with a motion to adjourn was made by Ramesh Annavajjala and seconded by Peter Vouras.